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MEMORANDUM 
 

  TO:  Mayor Roberts and City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk 
   
DATE:  January 24, 2017 
 
RE: Documents received at 1/23/17 Council Meeting 
 
CC: Debbie Tarry, City Manager 
                        John Norris, Assistant City Manager 
  
 
Attached hereto are documents received from the public at your January 23, 2017 City 
Council Regular Meeting. 
 

1) Written comment regarding transitional encampments submitted by Cynthia Roat, 
President, Greater Seattle Cares. 

2) Written comment regarding transitional encampments submitted by Pam Cross. 
3) Written comment regarding transitional encampments submitted by Kim Lancaster. 
4) Written comment regarding pocket parks submitted by Donna Eggen. 
5) Written comment regarding transitional encampments submitted by John Thielke, 

President Camp United We Stand. 
6) Written comment regarding transitional encampments submitted by Eugene 

McPhail, Chair Board of Trustees at Haller Lake United Methodist Church. 
7) Written comment regarding Resolution No. 401 submitted by Judith Lehde. 
8) Written comment regarding Resolution No. 401 submitted by Bronston Kenney. 
9) Written comment regarding Resolution No. 401 submitted by Lois Harrison. 






























